City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SCL-960
Addendum 

Updated 09/30/09

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SCL#960, titled Purchase of One or More Three Axle, Folding Gooseneck, Low Boy Trailer   released on 09/02/09.  The due date and time of 10/08/09 at 2:00PM (Pacific )remains unchanged.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	
	
	Add to scope:  The City’s intent is to establish minimum requirements for this trailer without DOT (Dept of Transportation) permits.  

	2
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Basic Dimensions and Weight, page 2, item 2. You are calling out for 50,000lbs payload capacity, typically a 3 axle trailer is 80,000lb minimum?  Is that something you will consider changing? 
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read:  Trailer shall have a minimum payload capacity of 80,000lbs.  Trailer shall be rated at 10’-0” load concentration at 60 mph and shall meet all Federal and State bridge laws with a 50,000lb load without DOT permits.  State GVWR offered. ______________________________

	3
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Basic Dimensions and Weight, page 3, item 8 asks for a 105”maximum swing clearance for a gooseneck.  We offer a 11’2” maximum.  Is this acceptable? 
	Yes.
	Revision specification to read: Gooseneck to be approximately 10’ to 11”2 long with approximate 105” swing clearance and a 16” kingpin setting.  State gooseneck configuration: _____________________

	4
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Decking, Gooseneck and Power System, page 4, item 5 states a maximum 106” swing clearance for the gooseneck.  This contradicts item 8 of page 3 under basic dimensions and weight.  Is it suppose to be 105” not 106”?
	Yes.  
	Revise specification to read:   Gooseneck shall be a low profile scraper-type design with approximate 105” swing clearance.

	5
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Decking, Gooseneck and Power System, page 10, item 6 states the location of the engine is not mounted forward.  Are rear mounted control’s  acceptable?  
	Yes, as long they are mounted on the driver’s side of the trailer. 
	

	6
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Paint, page 8, item 3 states wheels are to be black all surfaces.  Manufacturer’s typically provide a grey or off white paint.  Did you really want it painted black?  
	Yes.  
	

	7
	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	What is the 5th wheel height of the tractor?
	Approximately 48.5”
	

	8
	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	Specification, Basic Dimension and Weight, Item#3: Where can we get a copy of the CIE-TECH inc. load expert version 7 software package for axle load calculation of heavy vehicles to be obtained? 
	For a free Webex demo, call Cie Tech Inc at 450-923-1458 or email them at info@loadexpert.com 
	

	9
	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	Specification, Body, Items#2-3: These two seem to be in conflict with each other in that #2 states perimeter frame is preferred and #3 describes a 4 rail type frame.  What do you prefer? 
	The City would prefer a perimeter beam design.  
	Delete requirement to: Specification, Body, Item#3 

	10
	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	Specification, Body, Item#4, I can’t find a 10”x7.5” (no weight given) I beam in my books.  I can find a 10” 9.0 lb Jr. beam and a 10” 12”wide flange.  Please clarify. 
	
	Revise specification to read;  Crossmembers on maximum 24” centers and be constructed of 10” 1-Beams with a minimum of 65,000 psi yield section modulus I/C = 6.57 or automotive engineer approved equivalent.  Crossmembers shall be designed for center loading in gooseneck, gooseneck drop and deck.

	11
	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	Specification, Deck, Gooseneck and Power System, Item#4: Are hydraulic legs acceptable? 
	No.  
	

	12
	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	Specification, Decking, Gooseneck, and Power System, Item#5 page 4: A low profile scraper type design is not possible with a  folding gooseneck.  That may apply to a detachable type neck, right? 
	No.  The specification remains the same. 
	

	13
	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	Specification, Brakes, item#2 page 6 mentions an ABS. fault indicator system.  What is it?  
	It is a fault indicator light warning of an ABS system failure, required by F.M.V.S.S. for ABS. trailers.
	

	14

	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	Specification, Electrical Requirements, General,,item#1, page 6. What is a trailer interface connector?
	Per specification, they are City of Seattle part number SAEJ560 and ISO3731 per attached Trailer Jumper Wiring schematic.
	

	15
	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	Specification, Dealer Installed Wiring,item#1, page 7, We’re unfamiliar with the listed part numbers.  Please clarify. 
	These are MIL spec wiring part numbers from several wire manufacturers.  
	

	16
	09/15/09
	09/21/09
	Specification, Dealer Installed Wiring, item#4, page 7-8, What are Kellems PVC jacketed looms, J 560 specifications and ISO3731 trailer plugs? 
	They are the City’s Fleets standard requirements for dealer installed wiring. 
	

	17
	09/17/09
	09/21/09
	We are building an accurate bridge law calculation for our bid response. Please take a look at the attachment and clarify the missing items. Is this something you can fill out? 
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	Yes. See attached response. 
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	18
	09/17/09
	09/21/09
	Will our TK80FG beams be sufficient? 
	No. The specification remains the same.
	

	19
	09/21/09
	
	
	To allow enough time for bidder’s to respond accordingly to this solicitation.  The City is extending its bid due date. 
	Bid due date of 09/23/09 has now been changed to 09/30/09 at 2:00 PM 

	20
	09/23/09
	09/30/09
	Addendum item #9 about the perimeter beam design.  Trail King and almost all trailer / lowboy manufactures build 4 beam trailers instead of perimeter beam trailers for lowboy applications.  One of the main reasons is the two center beams allow the wheel area and the gooseneck to be tied together to provide greater strength and equalization of load stresses throughout the trailer.  Also having 4 beams working together provides for longer life of the trailer helping maintain the camber that should be built into the trailer.  Another reason 4 beam design is preferred by most manufactures is the cross-members are strengthened having the support provided by them running through the two center beams.  This is even more important because the bid spec calls for concentrated load in 10 ft.  By eliminating #3 in the BODY section the City runs the risk of being supplied a lower quality trailer than what I assume was your intent.
	Perimeter beam is the City preference however a 4 beam construction is considered an Automotive Engineer approved equivalent. 

	

	21
	09/24/09
	09/30/09
	 Specification, Basic Dimensions & Weight, item #3, page 3. I called the guy at Cie Tech and he told me that he does not provide demos with real weights and measurements.  Basically you have to buy the program.  I have attached a load calculation from a program I use.  Will this be sufficient for the bid submittal?
	Yes.  Any load calculation program is acceptable as long as the original weight calculations are used. 
	Add to specification: Specifications, Basic Dimensions & Weight, item #3. The load calculation does not need to be a CIE-TECH Inc program. Any load calculation is acceptable as long as the original weight calculations are used. The City shall verify those calculations to ensure they are compliant per base specifications. 

	22
	09/29/09
	09/30/09
	
	Due to additional questions posted that will affect the bid specifications, the City is extending the bid closing date. See next column.
	Bid due date of 09/30/09 has now been changed to 10/08/09 at 2:00 PM

	23
	09/29/09
	09/29/09
	Specifications, Basic Dimension & Weight, item #3 states “Trailer shall include one copy of the CIE-TECH Inc. Load Expert Version 7 software package for axle load calculations of heavy vehicles including service contract for the first year. 
	Delete this requirement from the base specification and Add to the Options section.
	Delete CIE TECH Software requirement to Basic Dimensions & Weight, 
Add to specification: Options section, page 11, as item #6.  Quote for one copy of the CIE TECH Inc. load expert version 7 software package for axle load calculations of heavy vehicles including service contract for the first year. $________________________
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